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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 9:51 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Justin Wong

Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003981/KY || Ol- SGM5347R (Brown) TP- GBE5336Z

|| Est:0.00 || M/s Sin Foo Hing Battery Service

Hi Team,

Good morning.
We would like to arrange TP PRS for GBE5336Z.

Workshop information:
M/s Sin Foo Hing Battery Service, 27A Jurong Port Road #01-30 Singapore 619101. Contact number 97336031.

Please confirm.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

BUdget Trusted

Service

Direct Awod
INSUrance .. jeeio

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto@:general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 5:40 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRI - Acc Inv: GBE 5336 Z & SGM 5347 R ON 10 SEPTEMBER 2019 || C10003981

Dear lvy,
We refer to your email dated 11 September 2019.
Our client disagrees to your list of surveyors.

Our client proposes their Single Joint Experts (SJE) as follows:-

NO NAME OF SURVEYOR

1 Philip Foo
2 Ng Kong Beng Patrick
3 Lim Yong Tian
- Ong Hock Leng
5 Louis S C Ng Cae Amimi
6 Lawrence Ng Chun Kee
7 Fong Kok Heng Stanley
8 Sim Siak Tong
9 Tan Chin Suan
10  Matthew Ng

Regards,

June

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

I hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle GBE 5336 Z at M/s Sin Foo
Hing Battery Service, 27A Jurong Port Road #01-30 Singapore 619101. Contact number 97336031.



Regards,
June

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 20120354727

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and
any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358




TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



! y _L_, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref:

CS3/AGI19016184/T 1cd3e2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)190CLEMENCEAU Date:  07-10-2019 N "m"l""“u“ml"ﬂ
AVENUE #03-01 S S C SINGAPORE 239924
Code: AGI
15 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SGM 5347R Veh. Inspected GBE 53362
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003981/KY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IVY RATILLA Assign Date 12/09/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. KDY2318022415 Colour SILVER
Odometer 143508 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
o Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[175/75R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/75 R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |145R13 (D) BRIDGESTONE 6/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 145 R13 (D) BRIDGESTONE 6/6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
5 General Information
Accident Date  10/09/2019 Inspect Date / Time 13/09/2019 ( 12:00 PM )
Survey held at  SIN FOO HING-27A JURONG PORT ROAD#01-30
Repairer -
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $9,000-$10,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

lESTlMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/AGI19016184/T1cd3e2

Inspected By

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liability of responsibility whatsoe n con or tor iccepted to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

rd party who may reply on the Repo




